
From: Smith, Ashley
To: Turner, Jessica; Brown, Bronwyn; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Cc: Lindebrekke, Rachael
Subject: RE: JVR Legal Ad
Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 11:15:15 AM
Importance: High

Good afternoon,
 
We received confirmation that we will NOT be returning this item to Planning Commission. Jessica-
can you please ask the newspaper to remove this ad?
 
Bronwyn just arrived at the office an will let the staff working on the printed notices know.
 
Thank you all for the help and sorry for the extra rushed work!
 
Ashley
 
Ashley Smith | Chief | Project Planning
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO | Planning & Development Services
T. 619.857-8012
 

From: Turner, Jessica <Jessica.Turner@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 7:47 AM
To: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Lindebrekke, Rachael <Rachael.Lindebrekke@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Smith, Ashley
<Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR Legal Ad
 
I’m sorry. We have to send it today, so they can get it formatted and ready to
print.  We can pull it as late as 9:00 am tomorrow.
 
Regards,
 
Jessica Turner
Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Ave., Suite 310
San Diego, CA 92123
858-495-5336
 
From: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 7:45 AM
To: Turner, Jessica <Jessica.Turner@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Lindebrekke, Rachael <Rachael.Lindebrekke@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Smith, Ashley
<Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR Legal Ad
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You mentioned that we didn’t have to send it till 9am tomorrow?
 

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
Cc: Lindebrekke, Rachael <Rachael.Lindebrekke@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR Legal Ad
 
Should I send it to the newspaper or are we on hold?
 
Regards,
 
Jessica Turner
Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Ave., Suite 310
San Diego, CA 92123
858-495-5336
 
From: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 7:44 AM
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
 
Only English for this project Jessica.
 

From: Turner, Jessica <Jessica.Turner@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 7:39 AM
To: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Lindebrekke, Rachael <Rachael.Lindebrekke@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR Legal Ad
 
Just to clarify, are we publishing the ad in all languages in the newspaper?
 
Regards,
 
Jessica Turner
Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Ave., Suite 310
San Diego, CA 92123
858-495-5336
 
From: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
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Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 7:34 AM
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
 
We are anticipating receiving the ad this morning at 9am. Rachael will be following up with
translation services this morning to ensure we get it in time. Ken anticipates printing will take
3hours.
 

From: Turner, Jessica <Jessica.Turner@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 7:29 AM
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: JVR Legal Ad
 
Hi Nick,
 
I wanted to check in on the JVR legal ad.  We really should have it to the paper
by noon today, so they can get it formatted.  We can pull it as late as 9:00 am
tomorrow, but at that point it goes to print.  Please advise.
 
Thank you,
 
Jessica Turner
Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Ave., Suite 310
San Diego, CA 92123
858-495-5336
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